

Tamera Ochs Rothschild

318 W. Spring St, Titusville, PA 16354

Ph: 814.827.2760 Fax: 814.827.2840 Email: trothschild@gmx.com

website: www.attorneyrothschild.com

Current Practice

I practice law as a sole practitioner with offices in Titusville, PA. My practice is directed to the service of both the U.S. Department of Justice US Bankruptcy Trustee Chapter 7 Panel and the private sector.

As one of four Standing Chapter 7 Bankruptcy Trustees appointed to the Western District of PA Erie Division of the Federal Bankruptcy Court Panel, I am routinely assigned as the Trustee to all Chapter 7 cases filed in Jefferson, Clarion and Mercer Counties. Since my appointment in 2003, I have conducted over 3,200 341 Meetings of Creditors and handled over 165 asset cases. In the past 2 years, I have administered over \$ 1,200,000.00 in bankruptcy estate assets.

My private practice is well developed in the area of bankruptcy as well, having represented debtors and creditors since 1990. I also represent clientele in real estate matters, and prepare wills and powers of attorney.

Current Professional Status and Organizations

Admitted to the Supreme Court of Pennsylvania November 1987

Admitted to the United States Western District PA May 1989

Admitted to U.S. Court of Appeals for the 3rd Cir. Jan. 1996

National Assoc. Of Bankruptcy Trustees since 2004

Pa Bar Assoc. Since 1988,

Crawford Co Bar Assoc. Since 1988

Approved attorney: Penn Attorneys Title Ins. Co.,
Lawyers Title Inc. Corp, Chicago Title Ins., Co., and
Commonwealth Land Title Ins. Co.

U.S. Department of Justice US Bankruptcy
Trustee Chapter 7 Panel since 2003

Education

Duquesne University School of Law JD 1987

University of Pittsburgh BA 1984

Employment History

Tamera Ochs Rothschild, Attorney at Law sole practitioner 2003-present

Roeder & Rothschild partner 1991-1999,

managing partner 1999-2003

Mahany, Roeder & Smith partner 1989-1991

Mahany, Roeder & Smith associate 1988-1989

Community Service Affiliations:

President Titusville Area Senior Citizens Center Board

Friends of Drake Well Board and Executive Board 2012 to present

University of Pittsburgh at Titusville Executor Board member 2000

to present

Vice President, Oil City Blue & White Club

Past President Rotary International

various American Cancer Society Board positions

Den leader Boys Scouts of America